
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: September 29, 2025 
 

To: Clergy, religious, bulletin editors, parish ministry coordinators, 
intercultural ministries, directors of religious education, OCIA 
coordinators, youth ministers, respect life leaders, social justice ministries 
and campus ministers 

 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of restorative justice ministry; Office of 

Life, Dignity and Justice 
  

Re: World Day Against the Death Penalty Solidarity Service 

           
 
Georgians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, Georgia Interfaith Public Policy 
Center and Georgia Catholics Against the Death Penalty will offer a virtual 
Solidarity Service on Thursday, October 9, at 7 p.m. in observance of World 
Day Against the Death Penalty. 
 
Gather together with others across our state in solidarity with the global 
abolitionist movement. Learn facts about the death penalty in Georgia and our 
recent win, hear reflections from faith leaders and commit to action. 
 
Register at http://bit.ly/gasolidarity. 
 
For more information about this event and/or the archdiocese’s work to abolish 
the death penalty, contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898. 
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